
Local Board Plan 2023

Henderson-Massey Local Board EVENT FEEDBACK

Date published: Friday, 08 September 2023

HYSE Event Summary

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Te Manawa Library	15/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			Count 20
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			1
No further feedback to record			1

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Te Atatū Peninsula Library	17/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			Count 30
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
General Feedback			
- Housing. Mum and daughter kicked out of property, had to sleep in car.			
- Cheap mobile data for older people			
- More reading programmes for our kids			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Henderson-Massey Local Board Community Hui	18/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			Count 4
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
Feedback from participants			
- Lloyd Morgan Park – is there still a vision for that [was advised it's a slow burn – part of Te Atatū South Town Centre Plan. In work programme]. Wanted this progressed.			
- Want better communication with LBs. LBs need to look at how they get their messages out to community. There is no trust/ confidence in Council. Need to ask ourselves are we going about it the right way. Ask ourselves why isn't the interest there? Does language play a part? Also talked about sharing more information about where projects are at and results of consultations in our area regardless of which agency is running it. [We talked about LB members having their own comms plan and managing that themselves. Will look to workshop different platforms to get messages across and who will be responsible for that. Also, a suggestion to share stories from community. Make them short but ways to highlight successes.]			
- Also spoke about going to where people are eg parks [suggested meet your board members in X park for a sausage sizzle and chat]			
- Last point was the importance of having hard copies and doing things in person. There's still a large demographic that isn't online or prefers things in person. And we mustn't forget about them.			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Waitakere Central Library	20/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	200
Responses			
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
Feedback from participants			
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Footpaths are terrible for accessibility e.g. mobility scooters – kerbs too high, uneven surfaces. - Issues with accessibility around henderson - Poor transport to Westgate/Massey to access CF. - Really pleased with the efforts to promote things Māori. - Really happy with library services and that the hours have not been cut. - Concern with food insecurity - Most concerned about intensification and lack of infrastructure to cater for growth. Before the flooding sewage coming out of manhole when there was heavy rain and more infill keeps going in and no further upgrades have been done. - People don't feel heard in terms of council and when they do feedback they don't feel like council takes notice. - Need more comms around waste reduction e.g. where to recycle soft plastics locally. Also council should do more around recycling soft plastics e.g. recycle bin in libraries etc. - Jesus was born in Auckland 2 years ago and the world economy is coming to an end in 10 years. - Walsh Trust works with mental health and general health. Important to have variety of local events for diff ages and demographics. Gap in adult middle aged free activity for comm connection. 			

- Housing intensification generating issues with parking and safety
- No connection between council and community groups so they don't know how to do joined up comms where council could email summary of events. Would like a local newsletter that outlined all events that could be shared in soft copy and hardcopy.
- Otto – make sure that you are listening to the small things that people say and listen to more people. Less idiots around doing things that they shouldn't be doing.
- Housing intensification creating problems with cars – parking and safety.
- Traffic congestion – issue with Matuhi rise- cars can't exit onto Edmonton cos of heavy traffic – risk-taking causing safety issues. Pedestrians at risk.
- The Theory of Everything – The TOE!
- Concern with building in flood prone areas and need for water infrastructure to mitigate danger.

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Te Manawa Hub Māketē for Matariki	22/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	23
Responses			
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
Feedback from participants			
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Concern about delays in getting T.A marae built. - Want more sports/play space and to bike everywhere - Lack of decent public transport around Westgate - Everyone loves Te Manawa! 			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Waitakare Central Library	24/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			38
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
CAB important			
- Mayor not communicating well with community			
- Looks like AT keep sorting out the plants, but they won't deal with the potholes (Brooke mentioned the succulent trial - asked if we can follow up on that)			
- Need to bring back the ministry of works			
- Zeal and youth initiatives – times were different, and you could see your future. Want pathways to success			
- Cycleways may not be such a good idea for Auckland because of the topography. We need to think about the way we roll this out.			
- Community gardens – Chinese environmental society keen to look at community garden behind Sturges community centre			
- Fix the roads			
- Being able to use mobility scooter on without coming across obstacles like palettes on footpaths.			
- Important to keep costs down – especially for pensioners			
- Better transport			
- Liquor bans not being enforced esp in Henderson so it would be great if there was less drinking on the streets.			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Chinese Cultural Group -Te Manawa hub	27/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			80
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
Feedback from participants			
- Not happy about water metre coming in and raising of rates			
- Need more frequent buses between Henderson and te Manawa			
- They'd like funding to run programs (for 1-3 hrs) for older Chinese people in Henderson - Te Manawa a bit too far for everyone (activity grant eg exercise). Also, space to meet.			
- It's great for us to come to meet them where they are			
- Happy to have summary/forms translated			
- Want to have a bus station along Hobsonville Road, heading away from the city			
- We want a swimming pool in Westgate			
- Programmes for young people/ skills training – keep them concentrated on productive things, so they don't commit crimes/cause nuisance			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Te Manawa Hub	28/07/2023	Henderson-Massey	
Responses			22
Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?			
No feedback received			

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants#
Drop in sessions - Te Atatū Peninsula Library	04/08/2023	Henderson-Massey	

Responses

Q9 Do you have any other feedback on our proposed Local Board Plan, including how we could better meet our climate change goals or Māori outcome aspirations?

Feedback from participants

- Need a solution for Te Atatu connecting to northwest. Need a solution. Is it a ferry? Is it a bridge?
- Ta Atatu library is excellent – comes from Kaukapakapa to use this library. Excellent facility and great resources. Keep getting creative/craft books in.
- We've reached a crisis point for access out of Te Atatu. We were going to have a road out or bridge. We need a solution And the new bus stops are very unsafe.
- Being restricted by certain times of the day because fo traffic in getting in and out or te Atatu P is scary
- Bus unreliability and affordability is a big issue in being able to use public transport
- Ok with high density housing but thinks there needs to be more planning and care in what's getting built and how
- Concerns for parking and safety for children around new developments and the design and aesthetics need to be improved (need. Alos concern for loss of sunlight
- Concerns around new bus interchange
- Safety for women at night at bus stops – is a big barrier to women accessing PT.
- Got harder and harder to use PT after Covid
- Has to keep going into work) (works for council) and not just WFH, and so has to take a car into the city and parks. Would love

- Loves libraries, environmental things we do and community groups we support
- Totally support yellow lining any/ as many streets
- Loves libraries and really happy with Jack Pingle park playground outside. Would love to see more organised baby groups in the library – more days delivering
- Love food scrap bin initiative – is working really well for her
- Thinks bus transfer station at Te Atatu is going to create more problems and is unsafe
- Northwest transit network needs to be completed
- How it's vital to get PT sorted for area – reliable and accessible
- Need more for teenagers in parks – like large slides or a climbing wall and a water park
- Would be good if we could have a women's dress shop in Te Atatu P
- Love the weaving classes and te reo classes here
- Stress traffic jams out of te Atatū every day 3pm-6pm takes a long time to leave
- Intensification along River Rd and Taikata Rd road has caused vehicles to park right on the corner which is dangerous for kids trying to cross the road. Have sent complaints to AT they've said no accidents have happened yet so won't put yellow lines down.
- Concerned about new bus stops on motor way - concerned about safety and people crossing a busy intersection. And how the fencing won't stop cars crashing.

EVENT	DATE	LOCAL BOARD	Event Participants
Drop in sessions - Te Manawa Hub	08/08/2023	Multi Board	45

Notes

- Directive from community to have hui in work time hence the change in time.
- Community acknowledged all three LB's fight hard & work hard.
- Community tautoko for the reference to Māori Thought Leadership Collective in LBP
- Acknowledgement of Matariki – impacts positively on tamariki
- Relationships between LB's & māori community are key
- Invest in Māra Hupara Playgrounds – culturally appropriate, cost less, environmentally friendly
- Te Kete Rukuruku – māori language is an oral language – signage should reflect this (audio)
- Investing in Te Kawerau a Maki to be able to generate wealth – self generating profit! -- Strategically invest into organisation to then generate wealth.
- Acknowledge communities – when flooding hit, community did all the hard mahi.
- Spend on Traffic control systems/speed bumps etc – how does LB advocate enough is enough?

Massey Area

- Rangatahi need services & space in the Massey area
- 8-12y not engaged in school – positive options required
- Security cameras required at MC hub – assaults at community garden commonplace

Vision West

- Strategic relationship with LB/Marae is important.
- Visionwest Flood & Cyclone Report launched – whanau still in harms way re: flooding/re-housing. Need pressure to build resilience – how can LB advocate?

Te Atatū Marae

- Kotahitanga – need to work together. Council needs to keep marae groups informed.
- What is the process for the building of the marae?
- Three LB's need to support development of marae
- David Tanenui: Budget is an issue/Arguing between marae groups
- Community needs to be pro-active – how can the community invest in marae (eg: fundraising etc).

Māori Outcomes

- Prioritise relationships. Local Boards need to put investment into relationship space – need strengthening & healing space.
- Increase in brokers/community workers to mobilise community. Brokers for Māori by Māori.
- What are the key principles for Māori outcomes – need one set of outcomes instead of three (Whau/WR/HMLB).
- How do LB's monitor & evaluate Māori outcomes – needs to be evaluated through a māori lens.

Advocacy

- LB's need to advocate for: Kai sovereignty (Mana Motuhake o te kai), invest in future aspirations of rangatahi, flooding, development of west marae's, vaping.
- Māori community need to be concise to LB's about what needs to be advocated? What is channel, what is influence?
-

Nga Matarae

- Need to be present for Māori community & LB's.
- What happens with underspend – reallocate to building of maraes?
- Need to do something in social space with LB to amplify outcomes for Māori.